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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.11-05-005, RAM successor, re-serving Recurrent Energy August 19 Ex Parte
Notice

To the Service List in R.11-05-005:

Per instructions from the CPUC Electronic Filing office, we are re-serving Recurrent Energy's
Notice of Ex Parte Communication originally served on August 19.

The only changes are to reformat the document and delete the references to R.08-08-009 in the
caption and certificate of service. No substantive changes have been made to the Notice itself.

Please contact me if you have any problem opening the attachments.
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Sincerely,

John Nimmons
Counsel for Recurrent Energy

175 Elinor Ave. @ Mill Valley, CA @ 94941
Tel 415.381.7310 @ Fax 415.381.7390
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